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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   December 28, 2020 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair - Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2021-01: Dana Lorden and Rory Brook, Tax Map 29, Lot 19-1, 25 Park Street                                                  
Special Exception Application  

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a SPECIAL EXCEPTION from the Milford Zoning 
Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02.02.A.8 to allow a portion of the newly constructed single-family residence 
located at 25 Park Street approximately 9.6 inches within the 30 foot front dimensional setback in the Residential 
‘A’ District. In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately .34 acres (14,810.4 sq. ft.) and is partially developed. The property 
contains a newly constructed (unoccupied) single-family residence. 

b. The attached garage is located 9.6 inches within the 30 foot front dimensional setback.    

c. Property contains approximately 150 feet of linear frontage on Park Street and is serviced by municipal 
water and sewer. 

d. The subject property falls within the Residential ‘A’ Zoning district and is situated among an established 
residential neighborhood within the Park Street cul-de-sac. 

2. Upon completion of the as-built plan for the single-family residence, it was discovered by the applicants that a 
front portion of the attached garage fell 9.6 inches within the 30 foot front setback.  The applicant submitted the 
as-built to the Town Building Department as required by the building permit process.  Upon receipt, the 
Building and Zoning Code Enforcement Staff informed the applicant that they would require a Special 
Exception for the setback encroachment.   

3. Pursuant to Section 5.02.2.A.8, locating a structure within the front dimensional setback is permitted by way of 
Special Exception.  

4. As part of the Board deliberation, the applicant should be prepared to discuss the following: 

a. Explanation /summary on why the setback incursion occurred.  

b. Impact to abutting properties and comparative analysis of building/structure locations on 
abutting/neighboring lots. 
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Street Photo(s) of Subject Property:   

 

Subject property looking north on Park Street 

 

Subject property looking South on Park Street 
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